
O:m:~=:::.~~=···········-····--···\,. --~-----\ nate:_...J1.~rch 8 ~9 7 9 
·---·-·O 

Page,~·----------

Committee in session at 8:00 a.m. Senator Floyd R. Lamb was 
in the Chair. 

PRESENT: Senator Floyd R. Lamb, Chairman 
Senator James I. Gibson, Vice Chairman 
Senator Eugene V. Echols, 

ABSENT: 

OTHERS 
PRESENT: 

Senator Norman D. Glaser 
Senator Thomas R.C. Wilson 
Senator Lawrence E. Jacobsen 
Senator Clifford E. Mccorkle 

None 

Ronald W. Sparks, Chief Fiscal Analyst 
Eugene Pieretti, Deputy Fiscal Analyst 
Howard Barrett, Budget Director 
Senator Carl Dodge 

(SEE PAGE 1A ATTACHED FOR BALANCE OF THOSE PRESENT.} 

S.B. 213 - A ro riation to mental hy iene and mental 
retardation ivision for automated management 
system. {Attachment Al 

Senator Gibson moved •'Do Pass" on S .B. 213. 

Seconded by Senator Jacobsen. 

Senator Mccorkle requested that the bill be deferred until in
formation is obtained regarding the rationale for the computer 
system. 

Bill held. 

~.B. 217 - Appropriation for purchase of equipment by 
Nevada mental health institute. (Attachment B) 

Senator Mccorkle commented that he would like to reduce this 
appropriation to $25,000, saying that he feels they can operate 
with the equipment they have for awhile. 

Senator Lamb remarked that he is disturbed by the existing situa
tion regarding the reorganization of the Department of Human Re
sources between Dr. DiSibio and his directors. He said the Com
mittee should not be involved in the conflict. A general discus
sion ensued on the Committee's position regarding this matter. 

Senator Jacobsen said that he would like to know the cost of indi
vidual items of equipment. Mr. Sparks said he would get an itecized 
list of equipment. 

Bill held. 

S.B. 211 - - Appropriation to mental health center for 
salaries. (Attachment C) 

Senator Wilson moved "Do Pass" on s.B. 211. 

Seconded by Senator Gibson. 

Motion carried. 

S.B. 258 - Adds temporary increases in post-retirement 
allowances. (Attachment D) 

S Porm 63 

Senator Gibson moved "Do Pass" on S.B. 258. 

Seconded by Senator Jacobsen. 

Motion carried. 



• 

o :u:~!e::.~~···········--··-·-··o ---···----0----~ March 8 , 1\-,g 
Pase ... · __ l_A __ , ___ _ 

OTHERS 
PRESENT: Jack Pine, Budget Division 

S Form 63 

Rosemary Clarke, President, State Board of Education 
Ted Sanders, Superintendent, State Department of Education 
Doug Sever, Fiscal Services Director, Department of Education 
Frank South, Director of Special Education, Department 

of Education 
Amy D. Heintz, Director of Federal Supplement~ry Programs, 

Department of Educa~ion 
Claude Perkins, Superintendent, Clark County School District 
Bob Scott, Humbolt County School District 
Elmo Dericco, Churchill County School District 
Arla Funk, Mineral County School District 
Barrett, City of Las Vegas 
Charles H. Kn ;_ ght, Elko County School District 
Joaquin Johnson, Nye County School District 
Wendall K. Newman, Executive Director, Nevada State Educa-

tion Association 
Joyce Woodhouse, Nevada State Education Association 
Clifford Lawrence, Superintendent, Carson City School District 
James Shields, Lobbyist, Nevada State Education Association 
G.W. Brighton, -Washoe County School District 
Shirlee A. Wedow, State Board of Education 
Marvin Picollo, Superintendent, Washoe County School District 
Carl Shaff, Nevada State School Boards 
Frank Coleman, Nevada Advisory Council for Vocational

Technical Education 
George T. Earnhart, State Board of Education 
Michael L. Rask, Executive Director, Nevada Advisory 

Council for Vocational-Technical Education 
Hope Roberts, Nevada Advisory Council for Vocational

Technical Education 
Ernest E. Bryan, Department of Education 
Ray Ryan, Deputy Superintendent, Statellepartment of 

Education 
James Costa, Federal Liaison, Department of Education 
John Hawkins, School Boards of Nevada 
Richard Brown, Nevada Association of School Administrators 
Frank Gross, Nevada Association of Handicapped Children 
Preston Price, Esmeralda County Schools 
T.R. Tower, Council for Exceptional Children 
John Havertape, Special Education Department, UNR 
Ralph E. Handelman, All-Kee Associates 
William Hancock, Director, Public Works Board 
Neldon Matthews, Superintendent, Lincoln County School 

District 
Hal Smith, Consultant, Lincoln County School District 
Marjory Becker, President. Southern Nevada Association 

for the Handicapped 
Tod Carlini, Superintendent, Lyon County Schools 
Gordon Oscar, Student Body President, Variety High School 

Las Vegas 
Jesse Martin, representing Gibson High School 
Barbara Barnaby, parent of handicapped child 
Cy Ryan, United Press International 
John Rice, Associated Press 

(C. lt1N lllaal) 

,,,, , ·1 
; -<. ~J 



M f the Nc·,'.lu" Sr:,toi,!:tt,u-c 0 
Scn;; tc C;y:,mittce OLI .• •••• J? .. :-\ c;:.\J.. ............................ •·· •·················••·••····· ·~•0••····-····························O 
D~te• ..... Md.rch ... S .... 19 .t9 .. . 
Pa:;..:· .......... 2 .................................. . 

S.B. 181 - Withdrawal of certain judicial officers 
from public retirement system.(Attachment E) 

Senator Gibson said the Committee should look at funding of judges' 
retirement because pension plans are causing trouble in other states. 
He suggested the interim retirement committee study this matter and 
make recommendations. 

Bill held for further discussion. 

DISTRIBUTIVE SCHOOL FUND - Page 172 

Mr. Sparks reported on why the Perman.ent School Fund showed only 
$285,000 last year in interest. He said this figure is a combina
tion of two numbers in the Distributive School Fund: $285,402 of 
Investment Income, and the item entitled Interest income Distributed, 
General Fund, of about $475,000. The sum of these two figures is 
$760,871. 

Mr. Sparks reported that the reason the Distributive School Fund 
does not draw interest on· the appropriation is because the money 
is from the General Fund; and the money stays in .the General Fund. 
He said this sum is all the interest of the Permanent School Fund. 

The breakdown is as follows: The Treasurer had a little over 
$8,000,000 from the Permanent School Fund to put in the invest
ment pool, which is with all the General Fund investments. From 
that they received 5.91 percent interest which is the $475,000 
figure. They also had $4,200,000 in other investments which is 
largely made up of federal mortgage ventures, also U.S. Treasury 
notes and federal home loans. He said they received 6.78 percent 
interest on these. The total yield from the Permqp.ent School Fund 
is 6.21 percent interest for the last fiscal year. Mr. Sparks 
said that currently the interest rate is 7.8 percent as of Decem
ber 31. 

Senator Lamb said that though this interest is higher than Mr. 
Sanders reported, it is still a low rate. Senator Lamb asked 
how the Treasurer does such a good job in other areas, and not 
in this account. Mr. Sparks said he thought part of the problem 
is with long-term investments. He said some investments pay about 
3.25 percent interest. 

Reallocation of Building Rent 

Mr. Sparks announced that there is a problem in some budgets with 
regard to Building Rent. He said those budgets in which space 
was reallocated are being reviewed by the Budget Division. 

S Form Gl 

He requested permission from the Committee to make the necessary 
adjustments in affected budgets when the information is received. 
The Committee agreed. 

DISTRIBUTIVE SCHOOL FUND - Page 170 

Ted Sanders, Superintendent of the Department of Education intro
duced Rosemary Clark, President of the State Board of Education. 
He read a prepared statement (see Attachment F) justifying the 
need for budget increases. He emphasized that Nevada's student 
enrollments are increasing. 

Doug Sever of the Department of Education staff reviewed the Dis
tributive School formula (see Attachment G). He provided a com
plete explanation of the formula. He said this formula is used 
to provide an equal educational opportunity to all children in 
Nevada. Mr. Sever reported that the major district resources a
vailable to schools· is state aid, the 70 cents ad valorem tax, 
a 1 cent local school support tax, 80 cent optional ad valorem 
tax, the motor vehicle privilege tax, and public law 874 monies. 

(Commlctee Mlaatea) 

8770 ~ 



M/)f l!:! N.::v::1,ta S,, :~ :.,1 ,,ure o 
!:~~/~ :t.e~ o,: ........ 1..: '.M .D.~§............................. ···················· ········0 ·································· ··O 
o .. , ...... ..!• .. ::. rch ... 8 .t . ... l ............ . 
P··,.:c· .............. 3 ................................ _ 

Mr. Claude Perkins, Superintendent, Clark County School District, 
described the budget process at the county level. 

He stated that the County Superintendents, through the State De
partment of Education, support an overall increase in State aid 
of 12 and 10 percent over the biennium. He said this amount is 
much less than what was allocated to school districts over the 
last biennium. Mr. Perkins continued that they also support the 
100 education units based on ·a projection of needs. in local dis- . 
tricts. 

Senator Mccorkle commented that the Governor recommends an 8.3 
percent increase. He said the figure Mr. Perkins mentioned is 
12 percent and 10 percent, without enrollment increases. Sena
tor Mccorkle said he was under the impression the percentage in
cluded increased pupil enrollment. He said if it does not, the 
Department is then exceeding the cost of living increase. He 
asked what are monies spent on which are above the cost of living 
increases. Mr . . Perkins replied that the Cost Index for Education 
is running about 12.5 percent, which is slightly higher than the 
Consumer Price Index or Personal Income Index. He said that 20 
percent of their budget goes toward utility costs and water, and 
80 percent pays for salaries. Insurance, utilities, and similar 
costs have escalated. Mr. Perkins commented that they are opening 
5 new schools next year. 

Senator Mccorkle remarked that if salary increases are kept to 
the cost of living, he does not understand why education costs 
should be higher than the Consumer Price Index. 

Senator Lamb asked if salary increases.are based on the cost of 
living. Mr. Perkins replied that the salary incr~ases the last 
two years were 10 and 5 percent, an average of 7 percent over two 
years; while inflation was about 8 percent. He said there are 
other items in salary increases such as higher salaries for higher 
degrees, or for obtaining additional training. 

Senator Lamb asked what percent will salaries increase, including 
all fringe benefits and supplementary monies. Mr. Perkins said 
there is about a 2 percent increase for certain kinds of fringe 
benefits, but the retirement program is run~ing high, costing them 
about $16,000,000. 

Senator Lamb commented that the School District should accept the 
retirement benefits in lieu of salary increases. Mr. Perkins said 
that .retirement benefits were given to employees in lieu of salary 
increases at that time. 

Senator Mccorkle asked if the reason the percentage increase is 
so high for salaries is because merit increases are included. Mr 
Perkins answered that other items are also added, such as increased 
cost of fringe benefits. 

Senator Echols requested the cost per pupil, including all costs, 
over the last five years. He requested figures on the total num
ber of students, total operational costs, and capital improvements. 
Mr.Knight replied that information is being gathered in a different 
form, which would give an average by county, of dollars expended 
each year for the last five years. The figure includes capital ex
penditures, which can be subtracted out. 

Charles Knight, Associate Superintendent of Schools, ~lko County, 
discussed the effects of the funding of Special Education as ori
ginally proposed ·and as proposed by the Governor. (See Attachment 
H for full testimony.) Mr. Knight referred to a March 1 Memo to 
the Finance Committee from the Budget Division (see Attachment I). 

S Form 63 

Senator Gibson asked Mr. Knight if he felt the 
the full cost. · Mr. Knight said originally when 
up, it was anticipated that the State would pay 
and other costs would be paid through per pupil 
by the State. 

(Committee Mla.atee) 

State should pay 
the budget was set 
the cost of salaries 
payments, not paid 

.,~ f. • '} 

'; .::> IJ 

mo .. ~ 



?.:Qr tn.; N:·v:i,fa ~?:t,;:tjr:hl:.tnr'.l C) 
0 ,., ( ' ~ 

s~n • . ~ c,,;:. .:itt.:-: w'-. ..... : : . .D.;-:'.~ ..... ·········"···•······· ······························0 --·································· 
D :it"· ..... Mci.rch .... 8 .. r .•. 1 ............. . 

Pa;;A• .. ..•....• 4 ..................... ··············--

Senator Gibson commented that the Committee needs Mr. Knight's in
formation in writing. Mr. Knight said he would get the information 
for the Committee. 

Dr. Marvin Picollo, Superintendent, Washoe County School District, 
testified that the critical issue now facing Nevada schools is how 
the capping concept interrelates with the Distributive School For
mula. He said one alternative is to do away with the Distributive 
School formula by freezing in time the spending of a given year, 
then doing away with the formula. 

Or, the Distributive School Formula could remain with a cap in 
spending. He said that educators prefer the last alternative. 
He said court suits· to equalize education have been upheld and the 
Distributive School Formula helps to equalize education, which in 
view of recent legal decisions is necessary. 

Dr. Picollo continued that they can combine the present Distribu
tive School Formula with a cap such as 12.5 percent from the Cost 
of Education Index or 9.3% from the Personal Income Index. The 
latter percentage is low, ·but schools c ·an still operate under this 
amount. Dr. Picollo said the formula adj.us ts for weal th and other 
factors. He said in some counties class size is shrinking, but not 
enough to combine or eliminate classes. 

Dr. Picollo stated that if funding is tied to growth, there are proq
lems such as shifting populations which create growth in some schools 
and creating smaller classes in other schools. He said it is dif
ficult to freeze costs in these situations; there are no self-adjust
ing mechanisms. He urged that the Distributive School Formula be 
allowed to operate under a cap on spending, if a cap is ordered by 
the Legislature and the Governor. Dr. Picollo saig that otherwise 
gross inequities will be created in a very short period of time. 
(See Attachment J for details regarding each county.) 

Dr. Picollo remarked that their request for 12 percent increase was 
computed before the Cost of Education Index was compiled (which is 
12.5 percent). He said the question was raised: couldn't someone 
artificially inflate the Cost of Education Index by inflating sala
ries, if salaries are 80 percent of the Index. Dr. Picollo contin
ued that national statistics show that in 1969-70, 86 percent of 
the school districts' budgets went to salaries. This percentage 
was lowered in 1975-76 to 0·2 percent, and is now down to 72 percent. 
He said the reason for the decrease is that more money must be put 
into critical areas such as fuel costs, school buses and textbooks. 

Dr. Picollo stated that last year in Washoe County there was an 8.2 
percent raiB:!in salaries. He said the increment raise for longevity 
and additional training is 2.8 percent. He said that if no raises 
were given, salaries would increase by this amount. There was 5.4 
percent new money, and a 2.8 percent increment. Dr. Picollo went 
on that raises in the Reno area therefore, were just at the national 
average, while Reno is one of the five most expensive cities in the 
United States. 

Senator Mccorkle referred to the 2.8 percent that is fixed by con
tract, which is included in the 8.2 percent raise. He requested a 
breakdown for the last two bienniums on the salary increases for 
teachers including the 2.8 percent contract benefits. Dr. Picollo 
said in Washoe County, fringe benefits are about 21 percent. He 
said about 80 percent of money goes for salaries of all education 
personnel in Washoe County. He said of the 80 percent, about 55 
percent is for teachers' salaries. He said the average teacher's 
salary is about $15,400. The teacher also receives retirement 
benefits. Dr. Picollo said he would get Senator Mccorkle the break
down requested in a day or so. 

Senator Mccorkle asked if problems caused by putting a cap on ex
penditures on a statewide basis could be relieved by putting a cap 
on expenditures at the county level, using population estimates. 
Dr. Picollo replied that internal fairness is needed, or the State 

(Comml«tee MlHt .. ) 

S Form 63 
mo~ 



S Form 63 

}\O r' '·" N•v:i ·l, '°'lla:•Jll 'l re ~ S~natc Co~·.-:~:t:c; ~1~.~.:~::e.. . ·.~}.-~;.~~ .......................... ~ ............................ . 
Da•~· ..... March .... 8 .1 •. . . 19.7 9 ... 

··········-························O 

Pa3"· ............ 5 ··································-

faces the possibility of class action suits. Dr. Picollo said 
also, that growth costs more in some areas of the state than'others. 
He said no growth could be experienced and costs would go up. 

Senator Lamb asked, referring to the Nevada Plan formula (see At
tachment G) what areas already have a cap. Dr. Picollo replied 
basic support monies.· He said the only item not capped is the 
80 cent ad valorem tax and a share of motor vehicle privilege tax 
and Public Law 874. Mr. Perkins added that even the 70 cents and 
1 cent is a capping device, and tied in to State aid. 

Senator Gibson remarked that after a tax proposal is adopted greater 
leveling will occur because the State is picking up the 70 cents 
on a statewide basis, and picking up a percentage of the local 
school support, depending on which program is finally adopted. He 
said he wondered that, if the cap is applied on the total rather 
than the elements, can the formula still function. Dr. Picollo 
replied that this is what they are suggesting, but they are arguing 
~or a slightly higher cap. He said the present bill will cap based 
on expenditures. He said the weakness in the plan is that they are 
building new schools, and have to save for it. Dr. Picollo said 
if they cannot build up carry-over balances, they cannot open new 
schools. He added that the salary schedule cannot float without 
carry-over balances. 

Tod Carlini, Superintendent of Schools, Lyon County, said his dis
trict is in need of financial assistance. He said, due to lack 
of funds, they have been cutting programs and reducing staff. Mr. 
Carlini said that last September a bond election was defeated in 
the Fernley and D·ayton areas. He added that there are severe sit
uations in those two areas. They are experiencing much growth, 
and are in the process of constructing two high schools, one in 
the Fernley area, and one in the Dayton area. He -said the reason 
for the Dayton school is that Carson City will no longer be able 
to accommodate Dayton high school students who have been attending 
in Carson City. He said that Yerington, where enrollments are de
clining, is too far to transport the Dayton students. 

Senator Mccorkle said he has heard people say that education is in 
areas that it should not be in. He suggested that cuts in educa
tion could be applied to those programs that education should not 
be in. Mr. Sanders replied that there are programs today which 
did not exist in the past, such as drug education programs. He 
said that some people contend these are not the responsibility of 
the schools, but society is looking to schools to address these 
prpblems because they are not addressed in the home or elsewhere. 
Mr. Sanders said these programs could be cut , but not without a 
public outcry. Mr. Carlini added that in the past vocational 
areas, art, and music programs have been cut also. 

Senator Gibson asked what is the magnitude of the growth problem 
in Dayton and Fernley. Mr. Carlini said growth fluctuates which 
makes future projections difficult. He said realtors and devel
opers have reported about 700 new students in the Fernley area. 
He said his figure is about 300 and more. He said in Dayton 
five years ago there were about 150 students; there were 309 stu
dents this last year; now the student population is about 400. 
He said they will be on double sessions in the Dayton area be
cause the school accommodates only 225 students. He said they 
are also faced with double sessions in the Fernley attendance .area. 

Senator Glaser asked about high school enrollment in these two 
areas. Mr. Car.lini said 109 students are in Carson High School. 
Mr. Clifford Lawrence, Superintendent, Carson City School Dis
trict, supported Mr. Carlini's testimony by saying Carson High 
School, now has 2,153 students, and it was designed for 1,850. 
He said they have informed Mr. Carlini that they can carry his 
students only about 1 more year; and if growth continues, they 
won't be able to house them. 

Senator Echols asked if there were other programs, not as vital 
as drug information programs, which could be eliminated:such 

(Comm!~~) 



1,tf\ : :he N ! '. s(!:t S,:it~is::lti1re 
S,;~ .)!'l,mittc:: ,,:1.. ... .. .-f .~ .D.~.!=:~ ... ......................... . 
JJatc: .... J:i.?.-.~.9Jl.Jt.1 .... .J: ........ : ... . 

.............................. 0 ..................................... 0 
Par~· ............... 6-............................... _ 

as art and music. Mr. Lawrence said the accrediting association 
which accredits high schools, so that students will be eligible 
for college, requires a certain number of electives - 75 course 
offerings in a school the size of Carson High School. He said 
they now offer about 93 electives, therefore are slightly above 
the minimum required number. He said they feel most are valu
able courses~ He said some could be cut but program elimination 
would depend upon who was evaluating the program. Some parents 
believe music is vitally important, others believe athletics are 
vitally important. 

Senator Echols questioned whether the thrust of high school should 
be to help students go to college. He said a high percentage of 
students will not enter college for a worthwhile purpose, which 
is working toward a career. 

Senator Echols continued that if bond issues have been turned down 
by the people, how does the legislative body at the State level, 
which represents the people, make decisions? Mr. Lawrence, referring 
to the college question, said they also believe more students should 
be looking at vocational areas. He said those courses are in elec
tive areas. He said most high schools have tried to expand voca
tional programs, and work study programs, to get students ready for 
the labor market. 

Mr. Lawrence said the bond issue is difficult to ~nalyze. He said 
that in Washoe County, when Proposition 6 passed opposing taxes, 
they passed a bond issue for schools. He said it depends upon how 
people perceive the need. 

Senator Jacobsen asked the superintendents to submit a list of 
courses from a depressed school and well-off school to compare 
offerings. 

Senator Wilson asked if Humboldt County is experiencing the same 
problems. Mr. Bob Scott from Humboldt County School District, tes
tified that the rural counties are less sophisticated in course of
ferings than urban counties. He said the more students a school 
has, the more diversity of course offerings and more faculty. Mr. 
Scott continued that they are also mandated to send as many students 
to college as they can and they would like to continue supporting 
this goal. He said they have large numbers of students who never 
go on to college, who do not have the vocational courses they need 
to go into the work force out of high school. Mr. Scott continued 
that he is concerned about the cap in expenditures. 

Mr. Scott explained that they have experienced growth only in the 
last year, about 8 percent. He said that though they had negli
gible student increases in years past, they were mandated by the 
federal government to provide certain courses such as speech ther
apy and special education courses. He continued that they have 
students on the waiting list . for speech therapy, and he expects 
he will soon be asked to get into compliance with rules. Mr. Scott 
commented that he will then have to add a class, personnel and tra
vel costs. He said the cap, based on a previous year with a popu
lation factor that is low, isn't sensitive to the requirements im
posed on his school district. 

Senator Lamb remarked that the legislature does not yet know what 
the cap will be. 

Senator Gibson asked if there is a list of programs mandated by 
the federal government. He said he thinks a decision will have 
to . be made in the future to ignore the mandate for certain pro
grams and lose federal money, making it up with state money. He 
said he does not know what the mandates are. Mr. Sanders said 
they would provide a• list of mandated programs. 

Senator Lamb said he heard the federal government contributes about 
$7,000,000 to education. Mr. Sanders said he thinks it is greater 
than that amount in the State of Nevada. 

S Form 63 
9770 -9-



S Form 63 

1 r-\r th• ... fl!v' 'a s•at ,,J-~(I ••u.-, ~ ~~~ornm:t:ee ::. ... :.\:.~·~:;::i~ ........ •··•·············"'---1-·····························0 ····································O 
Datc: ..... M.g.f:9.h .. JL, .. _J ..... i.. .... . . 

l'age· ............ 7········-························· 

Senator Lamb asked Mr. Sanders to get this •figure so the Committee 
can compare it with the cost of programs required by the federal 
government. 

Senator Mccorkle said that Mr. Sanders remarked that his predeces
sor was thinking of undertaking a study program trying to deter
min~ the efficiency of the educational minute, to try to determine 
how much of the class .time is devoted to instruction. The purpose 
of this study was to increase the efficiency of the educational 
day, to expand the ability to educate without educating staff. He 
asked if Mr. Sanders was doing this. Mr. Sanders said he is una
ware of this study. Ms. Clarke said that study arose from a re
quest from the State Board of Education to Dr. DiSibio, asking if 
all districts were using the 180 days of schooling per year. She 
said the ideal still exists and at present a survey has been com
pleted. 

Senator Lamb asked Mr. Barrett what his rationale is for the nar
rative regarding Special Education. Mr. Barrett said they changed 
the units for special education this time. They reviewed existing 
salaries and determined the existing average salary was almo~t 
$15,500. He said they came up with 75 special education units. Mr. 
Barret added that on top of the $15,500 for each one of the teaching 
units they have an average classroom size of 10. Ten times the 
basic support figure of $1,252 is an additional $12,520 for a total 
of $28,020 for each special education unit in the Governor's Recom
mendation of the budget. He said special education itself is almost 
a million dollars more in next year's recommended appropriation than 
this year. In the second year there is an additional half million 
dollars more than in the first year of the biennium. 

Ms. Clarke reported that the State Board of Education has not gone 
over this. She said she thought that in 1979-80 the Governor's 
proposal would be $12,000,020. She said the budget presented by 
the Board was $12,420,000. The Governor's figure is $380,000 less. 
Mr. Barrett said his projections are based on a comparison to the 
A~tual expenditures of the previous year. 

Mr. Perkins, speaking for · the County Superintendents of Schools, 
said he believes that the present ·education units, using $17,600 
or $18 000, should be maintained. He said the figures associated 
with.Special Education are highly inflated figures. He said they 
require 100 special education units; under the Governor's proposal 
it would be 80. 

Mr. Perkins continued that Special Education is extremely expen
sive for school districts in Nevada, and becoming more expensive. 
It costs about $10,000,000 in Clark County, and only $6,000,000 
is received from the State. Mr. Perkins said some expenses are 
not covered. The school district pays for about 50 psychologists, 
nurses, and others who are not fundable. He said most students 
are mainstreamed into the regular classroom, and they have added 
teachers to keep classes under 30. He said the figures presented 
by the Budget Department don't show the adjustments necessary in 
the district. He said the Governor's figure will inflate public 
opinion about the local situation. 

Mr. Sanders added that about 70 percent of Special Education pro
grams are pull-out programs and in only 30 percent of the programs 
does the child spend all or most of the day in separate classrooms. 
Mr. Sanders said that the agency request is probably a reasonable 
figure. He said though they may now have a greater number of 
units available, these programs are driven by children with spe
cific needs. If the children are not there, the program units 
may not be used. 

Mr. Frank Gross, representing the Nevada Association for Handi
capped Children, stated they are a parents' group of volunteers. 
He reviewed the history of the unit concept, and the growth in 
numbers of units in recent years. Mr. Gross said that in 1978-79 
there was an 80-unit increase; the Governor recommendes only a 
20 unit increase for 1979-80 and 1980-81. Referring to Page 171, 
Mr. Gross commented that there is an inflation factor of $252,00~ 



S Form 63 

7'. i" f t'.1 <: ~:evaJa S•ai¢ Le.:·<1:tt,1.~ 
Sc· ,1:.,e1ittec on ....... J:•.o -D.~.~ ...... ..... ........... ..... . 
n,,•e· ..... ivlarch .... 8 . .i .... 1-......... . 

................... .......... O ················ .. ···················O 

I'il i;"· .. ... .. ....... 9 ··········--·············"·····-

Mr. Gross remarked that the Federal 94.142 Law did not reach Ne
vada until the latter part of 1978. He said that Nevada chose to 
fund 630 special education units without that mandate. He said 
of the 630 units, there were 24 in Carson City, and now they are 
expanding to 32. Mr. Gross said they are supporting 8 additional 
units. 

Mr. Gross said Churc~ill County is spending 3 more units than 
their allocation, Clark County is spending 39.5 more units than 
thei~ allocation. He went on that Esmeralda County expends 1 more 
unit; Lincoln County 1.5 more units; Nye County 2 more ·units; Per
shing County -1; and Washoe 4 more units than their allocations. 
Mr. Gros~ added that this is a total of 687 units, of which the 
State pays for 630. He said, regarding per unit costs, the adminis
trators pay for ancillary services, for example for teacher aides, 
out of the differential. 

Mr. Gross commented that the present trend toward comprehensive 
education is producing a much better student. He said this child 
is able to be integrated into the main classroom. Also, more regu
lar students are shifting over into remedial services. He said spe
cial education is not growing with regard to the disabled; more 
children who need services are being referred to special education. 
Mr. Gross continued that there are probably more non-disabled stu
dents using special education services than disabled. He said, 
referring to the narrative on Page 171, that limiting the number 
of special education units funded is unconstitutional, because cer
tain children are not being served. Mr. ·Gross added that somehow 
the school districts are . absorbing the extra costs. 

Senator Glaser asked if there is a yardstick defining what a spe
cial education student is. He asked who is responsible to see that 
the yardstick is used. Mr. Sanders replied that there is a yard
stick specified in the State Board · of Education regulations. He 
said it is the Board's responsibility to monitor these programs. 

Senator Wilson asked Mr. Gross to comment on their being more regu
lar students in special education programs than handicapped students. 
Mr. Gross said the academically-talented program is under special 
education and in Clark County 29.5 units are for this purpose. He 
said these are not physically or mentally handicapped. He said the 
developmentally or educationally delayed students are not necessar
ily handicapped in other ways. Mr. Gross said that in Clark County 
186 units are for the educationally handicapped. He said · that 
learning-disabled children are served by the special education sys
tem. He said home-bound, pregnancy and juvenile offender programs 
all come under special education. 

Senator Wilson requested a profile on standards for the special edu
cation program and the percentage of students in each category. 

Senator Gibson asked if there is a definition of special education 
in the 94,142 law. Mr. Gross replied that there was. He said he 
thought there are about 9 or 11 specific categories of handicapping 
conditions. It does not cover academically-talent. Ms. Clarke 
added that 25 states have put gifted and talented students as a handi
capping condition, of which Nevada is one. She said that this was 
done in 1973, and she feels that it was a good move. She said that 
94.142 dollars do not go to gifted programs. Gifted programs are 
funded by the State or local districts. Ms. Clarke said that the 
State Department of Education gives local school districts units, 
but does not tell them how to use them. 

Senator Lamb asked Mr. Gross if he agreed with not funding gifted 
programs. Mr. Gross said no, because the academically-talented 
child is bored, hyperactive, and disruptive in the class, and 
needs incentives to stay interested. 

Ms. Marjorie Becker, President of Southern Nevada Association for 
the Handicapped, represented a coalition of parents of handicapped 
children which includes 8 organizations. She stated that she is 
the parent of two handicapped children. Ms. Becker read from a 
prepared statement (see Attachment K). <: ~ If..? 

,.. J ..:)c, 

8770 ~ 



iQ • t' • Nev da s· •:.r''-•f' ,1,.re ~ 
Senate Co~;:t~::e ~~l. •••.• ~z ~ -;:G.~ ............................ LJ.. ............................ . 
D:i.te· ..... Ma:r.ch ... 8 . .z •••• - •••••••••••• 

..................................... 0 
Pa,;e· ............. l O .............................. _ 

Ms. Becker introduced two students, Gordon Oscar, Student Body 
President of Variety High School in Las Vegas, and Jesse Martin, 
from Gibson Junior High School, handicapped students, who spoke 
in favor of programs for the handicapped. 

Mr. John Havertape, Special Education Department, University of 
Nevada, commented on definitions of "handicapped". He commented 
that the 100 units proposed by the State Board of Education is the 
maximum needed in the State. 

Ms. Barbara Bernaby, parent of a handicapped child, read from a 
prepared statement (see Attachment L). 

Lincoln County School District - Page Al9 

Neldon Matthews, Superintendent of Schools, Lincoln County School 
District, described the present situation of the school in Alamo. 
He said this school, built in 1917, is dangerous and does not meet 
educational needs. He said the presence of Union Carbide Company 
in the area increased enrollments. Mr. Matthews stated they have 
passed a bond issue in Lincoln County for $1,000,000 for the school 
at Alamo and $500,000 for a gymnasium at Lincoln County High School. 
He said the school at Alamo is first priority. Mr. Matthews con
tinued that they have an F.H.A. loan at 5 percent which helped the 
bond issue pass. The first bids for the high school alone were 
over $2,100,000 (about . $1,000,000 more than anticipated). He said 
bids were over $80 per square foot. 

Mr. Matthews commented that Mr. Hancock of the Public Works Board 
has assisted in cutting the cost of the building back to a bare 
bones structure and a recent bid was $1,672,000; about $600,000 
less than the previous cost. He said they are stiJl short the 
$672,000. Mr. Matthews said they have the smallest tax base of the 
counties and they do not feel it is possible to secure the re
maining $672,000 through another bond issue; and they hope the State 
will fund this amount. Mr. Matthews submit~ed photographs of faci
lities at the Alamo school. He said that in 1968 the Fire Marshal 
condemned it; the building was brought up to code, but it is still 
dangerous. 

Senator Wilson asked how many students and what different kinds of 
use would the new facility have. Mr. Matthews said the new facili
ty would handle an optimum of 175 students and a maximum of 200 stu
dents. He said there are 11 classrooms, a library, an office, and 
a multiuse area for cafeteria and band combined. He said a simi
lar structure was constructed in Salt Lake City for $32 a square 
foot. Mr. Matthews said they thought their price would be near this 
figure. He said at the last bid opening, the price was between $62 
and $67 a square foot. 

Senator Wilson asked why there is such a price difference between 
Salt Lake City and this bid. Mr. Matthews said there are several 
factors - remoteness of area and difficulty in finding tradesmen 
in the area. He said finding skilled carpenters in Lincoln County 
is difficult. Mr. Matthews remarked that his original calculations 
were based on northern not southern Nevada wages. Prev~iling wages 
in Lincoln County were $4 to $6 an hour, whereas they are $10 to $16 
per hour in Las Vegas. 

Senator Jacobsen asked, referring to additional students due to the 
Union Carbide plant, is the Union Carbide plant permanent? Mr. 
Matthews said yes, the company has indicated they will be there 
at least 20 years. They have already begun construction projects. 

Senator Echols asked why the county cannot fund the remaining 
$672,000 through another bond issue. Mr. Hal Smith, consultant 
for the Lincoln County School District, stated that the county 
could not afford the original program of $1,750,000, at the pre
vailing rates of interest, without severly impacting other services. 
He commented that because of the 5 percent guarantee of the Farmers 
Home Administration loan they are able to construct a fund which 

(Committee Mllllllel) 

S Form 63 8770 ~ 



S Form 63 

?.o f 1:-~ Ne\':1,::1. St:it::a ~isbtnro CJ 
, . ., ... . ·•.. .. F nee s".t··.- r~i;'~'~h oa·······1 . ..................................... . ............................. •0 ···································O 

Da.e .............................. f ................... . 
P;i,;c· ........... 11 ............................... _ 

did not so severely impact other service units at the $5 rate. 
Mr. Smith added that population centers in Lincoln County are 
widely separated and community interests are also widely separated. 

Senator Echols asked what the assessed value is. Mr. Matthews 
replied that it has increased from $21,000,000 to $25,000,000. 
He said that Union Carbide has said they would spend $32,000,000 
in that area for mills, etc. 

Senator Echols asked what Union Carbide has done to help solve the 
problem. Mr. Matthews said, regarding a tax contribution, very 
little if anything because net proceeds of mines takes awhile to 
realize. He ~aid Union Carbide has been willing to work with them 
but the company does not have the mechanics for constructing schools. 
He said the company does pay $600 per month for lease-•purchase of a 
trailer. 

Senator Glaser remarked that if this allocation is made to Lincoln 
County, what about other counties in need, such as Austin. Sena
tor Lamb said another situation would be handled as a separate 
issue. 

Ray Ryan, Deputy Superintendent of Public Instruction, who had 
visited the Alamo School, commented on poor conditions at the · 
school. He said the State Department of Education is interested 
in assuring that each student in Nevada has an equal educational 
opportunity. · He emphasized that the school is a hazard and could 
create an injury or death. 

Senator Gibson asked if other areas in need have been identified. 
Mr. Ryan answered yes, there are other schools which create concern. 

Senator Gibson asked if these schools can be identified so the 
problem can be approached generally rather than to a specific in
stance. Senator Wilson concurred with Senator Gibson. Mr. Ryan 
suggested that each Superintendent would best be able to comment 
on conditions in his or her own area. He said the Department of 
Education would not like to be in the situation of prioritizing 
these schools. 

Senator Gibson suggested that criteria could be drawn up to iden
tify schools in need. He said that perhaps a permanent program 
could be set up for critical needs of schools. Senator Glaser 
said much of this work has been done. A bill of 1977 set up cri
teria so wealthy school districts could not use that program. 

Mr. Hancock, of the State Public Works Board, testified that the 
building (at .Alamo) is totally inadequate and presents a high 
risk of fire. He said the new plans have been gone over, and 
$600,000 pulled out of it. He said the building is at its lowest 
cost. He remarked that bids were not received from southern Ne
vada probably due to the remoteness of the area and the use of 
a Utah architect; but bids were received from Utah. 

Senator Jacobsen asked if the site has adequate water and sewage. 
Mr. Matthews answered yes. 

Senator Lamb said the Governor recognized the problem in Lincoln 
County, but at that time did not know the amount of money needed, 
Mr. Barrett said the budget figure is based on correspondence from 
Lincoln District about May or earlier in 1978. 

Mr. Smith remarked that every month costs increase. He said that 
Senator Gibson has approached the problem correctly, asking for a 
general approach to the problem. He said there are other severe 
problems in the adjoining county, but the problem in Lincoln County 
needs addressing in this legislature. 

Ms. Clarke commented that during the last legislative session a 
bill was passed giving the State Board the option to provide rules 
and regulations for closing schools. She said this legislation 
can probably be broadened to review needy schools. 

mo~ 



M()f 6 ,~ Ne\·:td,, St:if~;lature 
S.:~i,:_, ni t:~: on ........ f..M.n~~ ........... ...... .... : ...... . 
D:ite· ... J •1 ~ .-c h .... B . .r .... l ........... . 

·····························0 ··········-······-·················O 

P.ige: ............. 12 .................. ···········-

Mike Rask, Executive Director of the State Advisory Council for 
Vocational Education, reported he has traveled over the State during 
the last year doing a needs .assessment of vocational facilities and 
equipment. He said the high school at Lund, and schools in White 
Pine County have similar problems to the one in Alamo. Mr. Rask 
said this problem is widespread in rural counties. 

Meeting adjourned at 10;30 a.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

S Form 63 



0 0 0 

ATTACHMENT A 

" 

S. B. 213 

SENATE BILL NO. 213-COMMITIEE ON FINANCE 

FEBRUARY 13, 1979 -
Referred to Committee on Fmance 

SUMMARY-Makes appropriation to mental hygiene and mental retardation 
division of department of human resources for automated system of manage
ment. (BDR S-1273) 

FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: No. 
Effect on the State or on Industrial Insurance: Contains Appropriation. 

ExPLurt.noM--Matter ID Italics is new; matter bl brackets [ ] ls 111aterlal to be omitted. 

AN ACT making an appropriation to the- mental hygiene and mental retardation 
division of the department of human resources for an automated system of 
management through use of electronic data processing; and providing other 
matters properly rcfating thereto. 

The People of the State of Nevada, represented in Senate and Assembly, 
do enact as follows: 

1 SECTION 1. 1. There is hereby appropriated from the state general 
2 fund to the mental hygie~e and mental retardation division of the depart- -
3 ment of human resources the sum of $96,000 for the purpose of develop-
4: ing and operating an automat~d system, through use of electronic data 
5 processing, to be used in tbe management of the division. 
6 2. Any unencumbered balance of the appropriation made by sub-
7 section 1 must not be committed for expenditure after June 30; 1981, 
8 and such a balance reverts to the state general fund. -
9 SEC. 2. · This act shall become effective upon· passag~ and approval. 

0 



0 0 

ATTACHMENT B 

... ... 

S. B. 217 

SENATE BILL NO; 217-CO:MMITTEE ON FINANCE 

FEBRUARY 13, 1979 

Referred to Committee on Fina.I\ce 
SUMMARY-Makes supplemental appropriation for purchase of equipment 

by Nevada mental health institute. (BDR ~1276) 
FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: No. 

Effect on the State or on Industrial Insurance: Contains Appropriation. 

Exl'LANATION-Mattcr In ttaUc:i Is new; matter in brackets [ ) Is material to . be omitted. 

. . 
AN ACT" making an additional and supplemental appropriation to the mental 

hygiene and mental retardation division of the department of human resources 
for the purchase of dictation and audio-visual equipment for the Nevada mental 
health institute; and providing other matters properly relating thereto. 

The People of the State of Nevada, represented in Senate and Assembly, 
do enact as follows: 

l · SECTION 1. 1. There is hereby appropriated from the state general 
2 fund to the mental hygiene and mental retardation division of the depart-
3 ment of hum.an resources the sum of $45,952 for the purchase of dicta
i tion and ~udio-visual equipment for the Nevada mental health institute . 

. 6 This appropriation is additienal and supplemental to that allowed and 
6 made by section 30 of chapter 574, Statutes of Nevada 1977. 
7 2. -After June 30, 1979, any ·unencumbered balance of the appro-
8 priation made by subsection 1 must not be committed . for expenditure, 
9 and such a balance reverts to the state general fund. 

-10 SEC. 2. ; This ac~ .shall become ~ffec~ve upon passage and approval. 

8 

/ 

•• 

0 



0 

l 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

, 10 

0 0 

ATTACHMENT C 

S. B. 211 

SENATE BILL NO. 211-COMMITfEE ON FINANCE 

fBBRf:JARY 13, 1979 -· Referred to Committee on Finance 

SUMMARY-Makes supplemental appropriation to Reno mental health 
center for salaries. (BDR S-1275) 

FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: No. 
Effect on the State or on Industrial Insurance: Contains Appropriation. 

E:IPl:.ufAnOM-Mattcr In ltalla Is new; matter In brackets [ I ls material to be omitted. 

AN ACT .making an additional and supplemental appropriation to the mental 
hygiene and mental retardation division of the department of human resources 
for the payment of salaries at the Reno mental health center; and providing 
other matters properly relating thereto. ' 

The People of the State of Nevada, represented in Senate and Assembly, 
do enact as follows: 

SECTION 1. 1. There is hereby appropriated from the state general 
fund to the mental, hygiene and mental retardation division of the depart
ment of human resources the sum of $55,746 for the payment of-salaries 
at the Reno mental health center. This appropriation is additional and 

· supplemental to that allowed and made by section 30 of chapter 574, 
Statutes of Nevada 1977. 

2. After June 30, 1979, any unencumbered balance of the appropria
tion made by subsection 1 must not be committed for e~pendittire, and 
such a balance reverts to the state general fund. 

SEC. 2. This act shall become effe'ctive upon passage and approval. 

@ 

0 



0 

' -

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
1 
8 · 
9 

. 10 
11 
1i 
13 
14 
15 ' 
16 . 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

0 

ATTACHMENT D 

S. B. 258 

SENATE BILL NO. 258-COMMITTEE ON FINANCE 

FEBRUARY 21, 1979. 

Referred to Committee on Finance 
SUMMARY-Extends and adds temporary increases in postretirement allowances 

· and benefits. (BDR S-845) 
FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: No. 

Effect on the State or on Industrial Insurance: Yes. 

l!U'UNAnON-Mattcr ID Italia Is aew; matter ID brackets [ ] Is material to be omitted. 

AN ACT relating · to public employees' retirement; extending certain temporary 
in!=I'eases and providing additional temporary increases; and providing other 
matters properly relating thereto; 

The People of the State of N~ada, represented in Senate and Assembly, 
· do enact as follows: 

SECTION 1. _ Section 1 of chapter 465, Statutes of Nevada 1977, at 
page 926, is hereby amended to read as follows: · 

Section 1. 1. In addition to the other post-retirement allow
ances and increases provided by law, the public employees' retire
ment system shall {>rovide a monthly post-retirement increase during 
the period beginmng ·on . July 1, 1977, · and ending on June 30, 
[1979,] 1981, as follows: · · 

Base Benefit Monthly In~ 
$0-$100 $20 

101- 200 15 
201- 300 S 

. . 300-1600 3 
This benefit shall be paid only to a person who began receiving 
benefits before January 1, 1977, or to his designated beneficiary 
upon his death. · 

2. A single post-retirement increase pursuant to this section 
[shall] must be [provided and] prorated [between or] among 
two or more recipients of [survivor benefits] benefits for survivors 
on behalf of one deceased member. · 

SEC. 2. In addition to other post-retir~ment allowances or benefits 
provided by law, and subject to the. limitation provided in section 4 of 
this act, the public employees' retirement system shall, if money is pro
vided for this purpose from a source other than the public employees' 

0 



0 0 C) 

ATTACHMENT E 

S. B.181 

SENATE BILL NO. 181-SENATORS YOUNG AND RAGGIO 

FEBRUARY 2, 1979 

Referred to Committee on Finance 

SUMMARY-Removes prerequisite for withdrawal of certain judicial officers from 
public employees' retirement system. (BDR 23-268) 
FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: No. 

Effect on the State or on Industrial Insurance: Yes . 

.EXPl.urAnOK-Matter Ill ltallu la aew; matter Ill brackets [ ] Is material ta be omitted. 

AN ACT relating to the public employees' retirement system; removing a pre
requisite for the withdrawal of certain judicial officers from the system; and 
providing other matters properly relating thereto. 

The People of tM State of Nevada, represented in Senate. and Assembly, 
· do enact as follows: . 

1 SECTION 1. NRS 286.305 is hereby amended to read as follows: 
2 286.305 1. Any justice of the supreme court and any district judge 
3 who became a member before July 1, 1977, may remain a member of the 
4 system. [Such] Those justices or distrjct judges may choose to gain 
5 service credit for previous service as provided in NRS 286.300. 
6 2. The State of Nevada shall be deemed,. for the purpose of this 
7 chapter, to be the public employer of such justice or judge, and shall 
8 contnl>ute to the public employees' retirenl.ent fund and the public 
9 employees'· retirement administrative fund, in the manner provided in 

10 this chapter for public emploJers. 
11 3. · Any justice· of the· supreme court and any district judge who [has 
12 been] is a member of the system [ and who qualifies for a pension under 
13 the provisions of NRS 3.090 or NRS 2.060] may withdraw from the 
14 public employees' retirement fund the amount credited to him in the 
15 account. No [such] justice or judge may receive benefits under both this 
16 · chapter and under NRS 3.090 or NRS 2.060. 

@ 

-

0 

-, 



0 o. 0 0 
ATTACHMENT F 

Testimony to the Senate Finance Committee 
on the Distributive School Fund Budget 

--Ted Sanders, Superintendent 

O a-19 

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Senate Finance Committee. 

We welcome this opportunity to provide information regarding our 

request for state guaranteed support to public school education 

for the coming biennium. 

The State Board of Education, with the support of the 

school districts, is requesting an increase in basic support per 

pupil of 12% in the first year, and 10% in the second year. Our 

request also recognizes an increase of approximately 2% each year 

of the biennium, or 5,035 students over that period. We have 

graphically displayed the growth of pupil enrollments over the 

past ten years. You will note that Nevada's school-age population 

has continued to -grow at a time when other states are experiencing 

a decline in student populations. 

Our request for additional support is based primarily 

upon four important considerations: 

1. A five year review of general fund school district 

expenditures has indicated that "growth" and "inflationary" costs 

for personnel have increased an average of 10 percent each year, 

while other costs have increased at about 20% per year. 

2. The Presidential guidelines for wage and price 

stability have been modified since their original issue to not 

include some employer costs. Also since the order is only requested 

and not mandatory, the school districts will find themselves later 

this year in the inevitable position of 



0 0 0 0 
Testimony - Senate Finance Committee 3-8-79 EXHIBIT F 

c~llective bargaining with personnel for salary increases that are 

at least commensurate with cost of living increases. 

3. Roll-up costs that will normally occur in order to 

move from one year to the next, even if no salary increases are 

granted, will ,range from 2.4% to 4% annually. 

4. In addition to the basic support per pupil, we are 

requesting that the state guarantee an additional 100 additional 

special education units over the biennium. This would include 

60 units the first year and 40 units the second year. Department 

records indicate that for the current biennium, school districts 

will have operated some additional 90 units above the guarantee. 

Mr. Chairman, because of the manner in which the request 

was prepared, we would like to share the presentation with several 

individuals. This would include: 

1) An overview of the distributive school formula by Doug Sever 

of the Department staff. 

2. 

2) How the request was arrived and why the Governor's recommendation 

will not be adequate, by Claude Perkins. 

3) Special education needs, by Chuck Knight. 

4) Caps and their affects on schools, by Marvin Picollo. 

5) Information about some current situations facing districts, by 

Tod Carlini, Bob Scott, and Cliff Lawrence. 

6) Summary by Joaquin Johnson. 

The overview of the distributive school fund and how it 

works certainly is optional to the committee. I would appreciate 

knowing your pleasure on this, Mr. Chairman. 

To Doug sever 



0 0 0 

ATTACHMENT G 

NEVADA PLAN 

REF: NEVADA CONSTITUTION, ARTICLE 11, SEC. 2 

"A STATE SYSTEM OF PUBLIC EDUCATION" 

REF: NRS 387.121 

"A REASONABLE EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY" 

"STATE FINANCIAL AID EQUALS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BASIC SUPPORT GUARANTEE MINUS LOCAL AVAILABLE 

FUNDS PRODUCED BY MANDATORY TAXES" 



0 0 

NEVADA PLAN 

SCHOOL DISTRICTS MAJOR Rl.:SOURCES 

REVENUE: 

+ STATE AID 

(NEVADA PLAN) 

+ 70¢ Ad Valorem Tax 

(MANDATORY) 

+ 1¢ Local School Support Tax 

0 

EXHIBIT 6 J 

(Guaranteed on 3 or 3 1/2¢ per $1) 

+ 80¢ Ad Valorem Tax 

(Permissive) 

+ Motor Vehicle PTivilege Tax 

(Distributed in same ratio as property taxes 
Collected) 

+ P. L. 874 

(Receipts from federal impaction) 



0 0 0 0 

NEVADA PLAN EXHIBIT 6 

LEGAL REFERENCES 

STATE CONSTITUTION 

Section 2. UNIFORM SYSTEM OF COMMON SCHOOLS. The 
legislature shall provide for a uniform system of common 
schools, by which a school shall be established and main
tained in each school district at least six months in every 
year, and any school district which shall allow instruction 
of a sectarian character therein may be deprived of its 
proportion of the interest of the public school fund during 
such neglect or infraction, and the legislature may pass such 
laws as will tend to secure a general attendance of the chil
dren in each school district upon said public schools. 

NEVADA REVISED STATUTES 

NRS 387.121 

387.122 

387.123 

387.1233 

387.1235 

387.124 

387.1243 

387.1245 

387.126 

;I ~ > 1 .. ' 



0 0 

NEVADA PLAN 

BASIC SUPPORT: 

# Of pupils (weighted enrollment) 

X Basic Support per Pupil 

= Guaranteed Basic Support 

+ Special Education Allocation 

= TOTAL GUARANTEED SUPPORT 

- Local Resources 

70¢ Mandatory Ad Valorem 

& 

1¢ Local School Support Tax 

= S T A T E A I D 

OUTSIDE BASIC SUPPORT: 

+ 80¢ Permissive Ad Valorem Tax 

+ Share of Motor Vehicle Priviledge 
Tax Receipts 

+ P.L. 874 (Federal Impaction) 

+ T O T A L M J O R 

$ 

$ 

($ 

( 

$ 

R E S O U R C E S 

0 0 

EXHIBIT 6 _J 

DISTRICT EXAMPLE 

6,000 

1,200 

7,200,000 

300,000 

1,500,000) 

2,500,000) 

3,500,000 

$ 

$ 

$ 

7,500,000 

1,700,000 

200,000 

100,000 

9,500,000 



0 0 

Agency Request 

$ 1,251 

+ 

+ 

44 

5 

$ 1,300 

690 Units 

0 

E x H I 8 IT 6 _j 

NEVADA PLAN 

Governor Recommends 

$1,203 

+ 

+ 

44 

5 

$ 1,252 

Equalized Support 

Transportation 

Low Wealth 

Guaranteed Basic Support 

640 Units (Special Education) 

($ 18,000 per unit) 



0 

+ 

+ 

1·979-80 
AGENCY 
REQUEST 

$ 1,251 

44 

5 

$ 1,300 

690 

0 

NEVADA PLAN 

(EXAMPLE) 
GOVERNOR 
RECOMMENDS 

$ 1,203 

+ 44 

+ 5 

S 1,252 

640 

0 

EXHIBIT 6 

EQUALIZED SUPPORT AMOUNT 

(Calculated by Department of Education 
with equalizing factors for pupil en
rollments, teacher and other certified 
employee allotments with rural, non
rural, and urban considerations.) 

TRANSPORTATION AMOUNT 

(Calculated by Department of Education 
with equalizing factors for costs of 
capital outlay and operating.) 

LOW WEALTH AMOUNT 

(Calculated by Department of Education 
with equalizing factors for those dis
tricts whose resources outside of basic 
support are less than the state weighted 
average of resources outside of basic 
support for all districts.) 

GUARANTEED BASIC SUPPORT 

Special Education 

(Calculated by Department of Education 
with equalizing factors for unit dist
ribution based on the number of teacher 
allocations--$18, 000 per unit.) 



0 0 

DISTRIBUTIVE SCHOOL FUND 

E XH1B1 1 e . 
.,) 

REVENUE: 

STATE APPROPRIATION 

MINERAL LAND LEASING ACT 

INCOME FROM PERMANENT SCHOOL FUND INVESTMENT 

FEDERAL SLOT TAX CREDIT 

FEDERAL REVENUE SHARING 

INTEREST INCOME FROM GENERAL FUND 

LOCAL SCHOOL SUPPORT TAX ON OUT-OF-STATE SALES 



·ORIGINALo -proposaZ submitted 
to the S Board of Edzr-¢ion 
for adop on U 

NEVADA PLAN ALLOCATIONS--1979/1981 BIENNIUM, 

Prepared June 16, 1978 

Enrollment 

Basic Support: 
1. Transportation at 85% 

of expenditure rate 
141,933 pupils@ $40 
143,420 pupils@ $44 
144,850 pupils@ $48 

2. Special Education Units 
630 units@ $17,600 
690 units@ $18,000 
730 units@ $18,000 

3. Equalized basic support 
calculated from attendance 
area enrollments 

1978-79 

141,933 

$ 5,677,320 

$ 11,088,000 

141,933 pupils@ $1,089 $154,565,037 

1979-80 

143,420 
+ 890 * 

144,310 

S 6,310,480 

$12,420,000 

144,310 ,pupils@ $1,251 $180,531,810 

1980-81 

144,850 
+ 900 * 

145,750 

.$ 6,952,800 

$13,140,000 

145,750 pupils@ 1,376 $200,552,000 

· 4. Low weal th at 80% parity 
141,933 pupils@ $2 
143,420 pupils@ $5 
144,850 pupils@ SS 

5. Trigger 
141,933 pupils@ $28 

Basic Support Amounts 

Local Funds Available: 
70f property ta.~ 
Local school support 

State Responsibility 

Major District Resources 
Outside Basic Support: 

80,t property ta.'< 
Motqr vehicle tax 
P.L. 81-874 

Total Support and Major District 
Resources, plus ''Trigger" 

$ 283,866 

$ 3,974,124 
$175,588,347 

s 33,781,923 
52,912,067 

s 86,693,990 

$ 88,894,357 

$ 38,607,912 
5,752,593 
2,800,000 

s 47,160,505 

$222,748,852 

$ 717,100 

$199 .,979 ,390 

$ 37,835,754 
63,494,480 

$101,330,234 

$ 98,649,156 

$ 43,240,861 
6,557,957 
2,900,000 

s 52,698,818 

$252,678,208 

*includes Adult High School Diploma Program F.T.E./ADA 

$ 724,250 

$221,369,050 

$ 42,376,044 
76,193,376 

$118,569,420 

$102,799,630 

$ 48,429,764 
7,476,069 
3,000,000 

s 58,905,833 

$280,274,883 



0 0 
Finance Committee 
March 8, 1979 

0 0 0 
ATTACHMENT H 

TESTIMONY BY CHARLES KNIGHT, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS, 
ELKO COUNTY, NEVADA 

Chairman Lamb and members of the committee: 

We would like to, at this time, discuss with you the effect of 
the funding of Special Education units as it was originally pro
posed and as it was funded under the Governor's proposed budget. 
The original request proposed by the Department of Education was 
for 100 units after the biennium. This proposal was based on two 
factors: anticipated need and a justifiable need in terms of dol
lars requested for special education in relation to the total re
quest. As you are aware the Governor in his original budget re
quested 20 units to be added over the biennium. This request has 
now been modified to some extent or has been proposed to be amended 
as of March 1. We would, at this time, like to address that pro
posal to illustrate the pitfalls and erroneous assumptions that 
are included. 

The proposal adds one half million dollars to each half of the 
biennium.· It further reduces the amount allocated to $15,500 per 
unit which greatly increases the number of units to 775.5 in the 
first year and 807.7 in the second year. In the narrative, it 
is erroneously stated that each student in a special education 
unit has a per student value equal to the average guaranteed basic 
support value for each year of the biennium. In actuality, this 
value is $190 per elementary student or $266 per secondary stu
dent. If the committee desires the data will be supplied illus
trating how these values are derived based on the Governor's bud
get and the Nevada Plan. 

A further statement is made that the current average teacher sa
lary was utilized to derive the $15,500 figure. It should be 
noted that in addition to just salary, teacher costs must include 
Public Employee Retirement System payments at 15% or 8% as appli
cable, Nevada Industrial Commission payments at approximately 1% 
and health insurance costs. The total cost then becomes $18,380, 
which was rounded in the department's original proposal to $18,000. 

For further comparisons, it should be noted that the Nevada Plan 
utilized to derive the guaranteed basic support has an adjusted 
value of $16,652 per certified unit when applied to the Governor's 
proposed budget of 8%. If we applied the number of students per 
pupil utilized in the formula for elementary and secondary students, 
we would see that an elementary teacher has a value of $16,652 plus 
an average of 26 students x $190 for a total value of $21,592 and 
a secondary teacher has a value of $16,652 plus an average of 22 
students x $266, or a total value of $22,504. This would compare, 
if we followed the March 1 memorandum to your committee's atten
tion, with a value of $15,500 plus 10 students x $190 for a maxi
mum value of $17,400 per special education unit on the elementary 
level or a value of $15,500 plus 10 x $266 for a maximum value of 
$18,160 on the secondary level. We would compare these values to 
the original cost of the average teacher of $18,380. This would 
illustrate very graphically that the proposal in no way would fund 
special education classes at a satisfactory level. 

We realize that special education was short-changed in the origi
nal request in the Governor's budget. We further would suggest 
that it is more practical to fund fewer programs at an adequate 
level than to fund a larger number inadequately. By way of illus
tration, if the number were increased and the value decreased, the 
following would occur: Carson City would receive 5 additional 
units during the first year of the biennium and would receive 
$12,500 to fund these programs, an average of $2,500 per program; 
Clark County - 79 programs and $292,000 (an average of $3,696 per 
additional program); Douglas County - 3 programs and $14,00 (an 
average of $4,667); Elko County - 3 programs and $1,500 (an average 
of $500); Humboldt County - 2 programs and $11,000 (an average of 

:;. ·17 



0 
Finance Committee 
March 8, 1979 

0 0 
ATTACHMENT H 
Page 2 

$5,500); Lincoln County - 2 programs, $18,500 (an average of 
$9,250); Washoe County - 29 programs and $99,500 (an average· of 
$3,431); the small counties such as Eureka, Esmeralda and Storey 
would all have a negative factor. The added dollars are brought 
~bout by utilizing the additional $500,000 now allocated. 

A second view would be to look at the $500,000 as added units at 
$18,000 per unit or an addition of approximately 28 units per 
year. The majority of counties would show little change until 
the second year of the biennium, but no county would receive less 
than originally proposed in the Governor's proposal. It should 
be noted that Carson City would increase one unit over the ori
ginal proposed budget and would receive $5,500 dollars more than 
under the higher unit allocation; Clark County - 16 units and 
decrease $6,000 as compared to the higher unit · allocation; Douglas 
County - 1 added unit and $4,000 more; Elko County - no change; 
Humboldt County - no change; Lincoln County - 1 unit and $500 
less; Washoe County - 6 units and $8,500 more; White Pine County-
1 unit, $9,500 more. 

It would therefore be our recommendation to you to apply any 
added dollars designated for Special Education as additional 
units at $18,000 per unit. Thank you for your time. 



March 1, 1979 

H 

O EMORANDUM 

TO: Senate Finance and Assembly Ways and Means Committees 

FROM: Budg~t Division 

SUBJECT: Distributive School Fund 

as a result of an underestimate in State revenue, the Governor is able to fully 
eevaulate the special education allotments for the coming biennium allowing 

the fallowing recommendations: 

An additional $500,000 in 1979 and $500,000 in 1980, reflecting a total of 
$1,000,000 additional for the biennium. 

1. 

0 

f equal importance is the definition of a unit and the dispersement of those 
its. The Governor recommends the following: 

A unit shall comprise: The average salary of a teacher during the year of 
the legislative session ($15,500) plus the basic per pupil State support for 
an average class (10) in special education ($12,520). The first shall be 
identified in the special education allotment and the second in the basic 
stpport allocation. The total unit will therefore be $28,020. Total State 
dollars should therefore provide for 775.5 teachers, benefits and materials. 
(Teachers in the special education allotment and benefits and materials in 
the General Distribution School Fund.) 

2. Dollar distribution should be based on general teacher allocations as in the 
pa~"t with the exception that for each ten (10) children enrolled in the SNCH 
and NNCH, one teacher unit should be allocated to the school district 
providing for those children. This is an effort to address the inequity of 
impacting those districts with these special State ward children. o. The second year of the biennium will increase the teacher allocation to 
807. 7 and the basic support to $13,310 for an average special education 
clas;. 

Historically there has been wide disparity in the qefinition of what a unit is 
and how it is utilized from district to district. While the sophistication of 
service delivery varies widely from county to county, the types of handicaps 
treated also vary. 

This proposed · plan continues to subscribe to local control within the constraints 
·of present State and federal requirements. The plan presupposes that present 
State regulations regarding caseload and class size will remain constant unless 
federal requirements prohibit. 

This approach should lay to rest the role of the State and the responsibility of 
the local district in providing for our special ·children. This concept leaves in 
the hands of the district local decision with regard to how they will prioritize 
their needs and address the overall education of our children. This plan does 
not assume that districts cannot identify additional local resources as need er 
desire arises. Nor does it supplant the large resources of the federal government 
which districts are entitled to utilize. 

For the first time, it should be clear that · the State recognizes its role as a 
partner in the educational process and substantially more than an equal partner 
for special education.• It should be noted that local districts must assume its 
role in prioritizing needs and providing resources for those priorities. 

*At the end of the biennium for every 7.1 regular teachers the State will provide 
for one special education teacher average salary. 

JP/md 



u!SfRIBUTIVE SCHOOL FUND 
Revised February 27, 1979 

Before Recommended Tax Reform 

n veighted Enrollment 
"t:~ sic Support 

IXI 

otal Basic Support 
1 Special Education** 

Adult Diploma 
Bonus Payments NRS 387 .1233 
Bonus Payments NRS 387.1243 
Trigger 
Prior Year Adjustments 

a otal Need 
70~ Property· Tax 

u, 1¢ School Support Tax 
State Responsibility 

General Fund 
Slot Tax 
Revenue Sharing 
nvestment Income 

~., Mineral Land Lease 
'-" !.. Out-of-State Sales Tax . 
'1 Balance Forward from Previous Year 

I 
, Balance Forward to New Year 

Approximate Reversion 

Increase Includes Prior Year Support Q Plus Trigger 
- **Special Education Units 

..u 
' ***Price/Unit 

- After Recommended Tax Reform 

General Fund (Line 10 Above) 
,.General Fund to Replace 70¢ Property Tax 
General Fund to Replace Sales Tax on Food 
General Fund to Replace 30¢ of 

80¢ Property Tax 
Total General Fund 

1977-78 

140,077 
$1,035 

$144,979,695 
10,560,000 

797,455 
255,344 

39,614 
0 

( . 443,088) 
$156,189,020 

( 28,137,989) 
( 43,3~0,547) 
$ 84,680,484 

$ 73,449,500 
9,603,370 
5,737,742 

760,871 
3,886,359 
2,881,035 

( 11 638 393) 

600 
$17,600 

***Price per unit is average teacher salary during fiscal year 1979 

1978-79 

142,610 
$1,131 

$161,291,910 
11,088,000 

904,800 
410,508 

0 
3,988,547 

0 
$177,683,765 

( 33,482,978) 
( 53,345,773) 
$ 90,855,014 

$ 81,164,950 
10,771,000 

5,800,000 
750,000 

3,800,000 
3,457,202 

11,638,393 

$ 26,526,531 

630 
$17,600 

% of 
Change 

1.8% 
9.3% 

11.3% 
5.0% 

13.5% 
60.7% 

13.8% 
19.0% 
23.0% 

7.3% 

10.5% 
12.2% 

1.1% 
( 1.4%) 
( 2.2%) 

20.0% 

5% 

1979-80 

145,462 
*$1,252 

$182,118,424 
12,020,000 

1,026,640 
0 
0 
0 
0 

$195,165,064 
( 39,269,590) 
( 61,881,097) 
$ 94,014,377 

$ 67,556,595 
12,032,000 

5,900,000 
750,000 

3,800,000 
3,975,782 

775.5 
$15,500 

$ 67,556,595 
39,269,590 

7,425,612 

0 
$114,251,797 

% of 
Change 

2.0% 
8.0% 

12.9% 
8.4% 

13.5% 

9.8% 
17.3% 
16.0% 

3.5% 

(16.8%) 
11.7% 
1.7% 

0% 
0% 

15.0% 

23.1%. 

1980-81 

148,371 
$1,331 

$197,481,801 -
12,520,000 

1,104,730 
0 
0 
0 
0 

$211,106,531 
( 44,767,333) 
( 71,163,262) 
$ 95,175,936 

$ 66,751,787 
13,395,000 

5,900,000 
750,000 

3,800,000 
· 4,579,149 

807 .7 
$15,500 

$ 66,751,787 
44,767,333 

8,539,591 

19,186,000 
$139,244,711 

% of 0 
Change ~ 

2.0% 
6.3% 
8.4% 
4.2% 
7.6% 

8.296 
14.0% 
15.0% 

1.2% 

( 1.2%) 
11.3% 

0% 
00!. ,.., 

0% 
15.2% 

4.2% 

~ 



0 0 0 

ATTACHMENT J 

CONSIDERATIONS 'REIATIVE '10 'mE 

BUIXiE'l']N; Pln:ESS IN NE.VAM PUBLIC SCllOOIS 

The material enclosed is suhnitted in response to a request fran the 

Assanbly Taxation Ccmnittee ChaiI:rnan for suggestions and .LE!CU11tendations 

as to how the yearly budget increases of Nevada's Public Schools might 

be limited. A variety of alternatives for achieving this "capping 

process" have been considered and the effects that five of these alter

natives ,;,n,ud have up:lI1 school district b\Jdgets are attached. During 

the verbal presentation that will be made to the members of the Assanbly 

Taxation Subccmnittee, the pros and cons of each of these alternatives 

will be reviewed. 

In addition, infonnatian .cx:rnpiled nationally in cx:mparjng local school 

costs has been includei. 'lhl.s has been done as part of the S1JRX)rting 

rationale for the rank order in which these alternatives have been 

listed. Local school district infonnation is even :rrcre supportive of 

this rationale, consequently, specific infonnation oonceming cost 

increases in various subcategories of Nevada School Districts will also 

be presented during the presentation to the cxmuittee. 

Also incl'lrled is a listing of the six Nevada School Distl:'icts that are 

in need of equalization for the caning biennium. N:Jnnally, this equali

zation ~d occur each year .in an autanatic way as the various factors 

that go to make up the school distribution fcmnula are cxrnputed; however, 

-1-



0 .0 0 
EXH l BI• J- .... .J 

if school district budgets for the current sch::>ol year (.1978-79) are 

"frozen" and used as a base for the future, then these inequities could 

only be corrected by the addition of the per p.ipil dollar anounts that 

are listed below. 

COONlY IDA WEALTH REIATIVEWFAL'll! 'rorAL 

Carson City 25 25 

Churchill 30 30 

Lincoln 35 80 115 

Lyon 70 70 

Mineral 70 70 

White Pine 70 70 

It should be noted. and anphasized that the dollar am:nmts represented by 

the increases reccmnended for these six County Scmol Districts 'WOU.ld 

not require an increase in the State Distributive Scmol Fund for the 

current year. · They do, :instead, represent :r.ea.tmer.ded adjustments that 

would raise the dollar anDlll'lts for these oounties when and if "new" 

m:mies are given to the schcols, mt they \Olld be offset by decreases 

in the mmi:ler of "new" dollars that are given to other County Scmol 

Districts. 

Finally, it ItllSt be p:,inted out that while representatives £ran a cross 

section of Nevada Public Schools have assisted with the developnent of 

this paper, it has not been reviewed by personnel £ran each and every 

school district prior to its sul:Jnission, therefore, it nust be con

sidered as a draft copy that is subject to change and ex>rrection. 

-2-



-StJPPORrIN:; RATIONAI.E- EXHIBIT J-

Eru:ollnent in the natiai's public sclDol system decreased fran 44 ." 4 

million students in school year 1976-77 to an estimated 43.7 million 

students in sciDol year 1977-78. HcM:!ver, this survey of district bud

gets indicates that it costs an additional $194.00 to educate this 

year's student population, a much steeper increase than last year's 

increase of $111.01. '!be oost of education cl:imbed to $1587.42 per

student in 1977-78 exhibiting a significant 13.9% increase over last 

year's cost of $1393.42 per student.1 The decreasing enrollnent exper

ienced in recent years has served to buoy up the per-student cost of 

education because district budgets are divided by a reduced pupil base 

yielding higher per-student e,cpenditures. This situation, coupled with 

the nearly 72% portion of the budget allocated to salaries, produces a 

locked-in effect greatly :reducing the potential for budget cuts with a 

national enrollnent decrease of less than 2%. Enrol.lrrents would have to 

decline at a substantially IID:re rapid paCE to bring aoout a decrease in 

the cost of education. 

'!be addition of transportatiai, capital outlay and debt service brings 

the total cost of educating one public school student to $1838.38 in 

1977-78. Extrapolating this per-pupil figure to tbe natiooal enrol.lrrent 

scene yields an estimated 80.3 billion dollar national public school 

blrlget. This :represents an 8.7 billion dollar increase over last year's 

estimated total cost of 71. 6 billion dollars. 

1 
Excerpts fran Market Data Retrieval Publications 1976-77 and 1977-78 
Market Data Retrieval, Ketchum Place, Westport, Ct. 06880 

-3-



0 0 
EXHIBIT J_ 

An analysis of the 1977-78 and 1976-77 national averages yields an 

explanation of this year' s increase. For the m:,st part, this sharp 

increase was brought aoout by rising oosts for Instruction. This l:uiget 

category evidenced the greatest dollar increase - $109.45 per-student 

causing Instruction to j'lrlp £ran $924.22 in 1976-77 to $1033.67 in 1977-

78. The bulk of tl:rls increase involved salaries which rose £ran $850.05 

in· 1976-77 to $963.99 in 1977-78. Allocation for Classroan Teachers' 

salaries accounted for IIDre than 80% of this instruction-related salary 

increase. other line i terns oontributing to the overall total net 

increase are Fixed Charges - up $27.58, Plant Operation and Mainten

ance - up $18. 46, and Food Services - up $13. 35. The aily budget cate

gories containing decreases -were Administration - down $4.87 and Attend

ance Services - down $0.63. 

Over the past decade, the cost of education per student has increased by 

186.5%. During this sane tine period, The Consmer Price Index (CPI for 

Urban Wage Eanlers and Clerical W:>rkers) has risen 80. 6% (Chart A). 

Assuming that school costs had advanced at the sane rate as the CPI, the 

oost of educating a public sdxx)l stu:ient m 1977-78 would be $1000.43 

per-stment - $58~.99 less than the current oost. 

Administration 

As noted, the national average for Administration dropped fran $55.19 

per student in 1976-77 to $50.32 per student this year. 

-4-

-..:: 

,,. ,." l . ... , ... i 
.. .J .. _, 



0 0 
Despite the salaey increases in dollars, this 72% going for salaries E X H I B 1 1 

.J 

exhibits a decreasing trend with respect to budget allocation. far em-

ployee salaries. In 1967-70 salaries totaled 86.3% of the budget; this 

was reduced to 82% in 1975-76 and then further reduced to 72% far the 

1977-78 school year. The current school y_ear reflects a drop of 14% far 

total salaries since 1967-68 and a drop of 10% since 1975-76. A sub-

stantial portion of this trend can l::e exp~ined in terms of salaries for 

teachers and other professionals. Budget allocation far classroan 

teachers decreased 3.3% in 1976-77 and dropped even further for the 

current year. Salaries far other professionals dropped 1. 9% in 1976-

77 and dropped even :rrore sharply during the current year. 

In effect, sharp increases in that part of the budget that does not go 

for salaries forced a reallocation of priorities. As exanples, since 

1974-75, utility costs in the nation have nearly doubled. This sane trend 

has been experienced here in Nevada, where, since 1974-75; utility costs 

have increased 129%, heating costs (excluding natural gas) have increased 

149% and natural gas costs have increased 278%. 

-s-

·"-~ r,;'S ... r .._, 



$1 t ,f )Q 

1500 

1~00 

1300 

1200 

1100 

1000 

900 

800. 

700 

600 

500 

400 

0 0 
EXHIBIT 

100\ 

: COST OF EDUCATION INDEX 
!~/CREASE IN l'l:R l'IJPI I. COST VERSUS 

r~;r :IU:i\SE IN C:0.''1SW-1ER !'RICE 1:-lllEX I %7 /r,8-1977/78 

I 
CEI 

AVERAGE INCREASE 
12. 54% 

$p68~22 
~ 14. 2 

r 128"3.53 I (9.87% 

__ , --- 125.3\ 
121. 3\ 

H3,l\ 
(6~22% 

I 
, 186.5\ I ,,_, I c 10 .23f) 

I I 1,t~~t) i 
! 
I 

CPI 
AVERAGE INCREASE 

8.30% 

S553.95 S5n.22t6os.23 $644.24 $671.94 $694.10
1 

S790.54 s .·ns.1s 

I l I 

$882.44 1$937.28 1000.4' i 
---'-----L-----4---~ 

1967-68 1968-69 1969-70 1970-71 1971-72 1972-73 1973-74 1974-75 1975-76 1976-77 19"77-78 

C~SUMER PRICE INDEX APPLIED TO 1967 PER PUPIL COST ($553.95=100\) 

TI-HS CHART ILLUSTRATES THAT PER PUPIL COSTS IIAVE GROWN FASTER THA~ 
THE CQ~SU~tER PRICE INDEX. DOTTED LINE SHOWS CD.'iSUMER PRICE I:-;DEX 
AS PER C~T FROM 1967 BASE OF 100. FIGURE I.'·t'IEDIATELY ABOVE THE 
BOTTOM LINE OF TiiE CHART GIVES COOSUMER PRICI I~DEX IN PER PUPIL 
COST EQUIVAL~T. 

-6-
CHART A 

( ? f,,)~--
... , ,.J!O 

J 

-- ---- .. .. . - · · · - - - ----.... - .. - .. --------- --·· - - · --- -~ ··- ------·--"!"l .. w---~""'l#.111&~1-~.• -



0 0 

DEF:mITICNS: EXHIBIT J .J 

Mathematical calculation: 

CEI (Proposal 1) ) 
PII (Proposal 2) ) Enrol.lnEnt CUrrent 
PII - CEI (Proposal 3) ) X Factor X Year = 
CPI - CEI (Prqx)sal 4) ) Bu:lget 
CPI (Proposal 5) ) 

1) CEI - Cost of F.ducation Index (112. 54%) 

Maxinun 
Budget 

Allocation 
FY80, FY81* 

This factor is developed by Market Data Petrieval, Inc. , as the 
result of budget survey responses by the rrajority of school dis
tricts in the United Stat.es. This yearly nationally published 
info:cmation is recx:,gnized by school districts as the authoritative 
cx:rrpilatian of educational budget data for public sclDols. The 
CEI has been cx:rrpiled since 1967, fm:nerly by School Managercent 
Co:rp., and in the last five years by its successor, Market Data 
Petrieval, Inc. 

2) PII - Personal Inccme Index (109.3%) 

This factor is given in the GaverrX>r's Budget and is derived by 
averaging the five interval periods beb.een 1973 and 1978. 

3} CPI - COnsuner Price Index (108.3%} 

This factor is detem:ined by the Federal Govenment and is pub
lished an a ncnthly basis. The base CPI may vary dependent upon 
the nm.th selected for cx:rrputatian. Fbr the purposes of this dis
cussion the CPI used is that of Market Data Petrieval, Inc., which 
was consistent in time with the budget documents provided by 
participating school districts for the time intervals sha.,n in 
No. 2 above. 

4} 80% Persamel/20% Non-Persoonel 

Consistently, educatiat (which is person oriented rather than 
material oriented) has maintained a budget ratio of approximately 
80/20 for personnel vs. other costs, such as utilities, supplies 
and equipnent. This ratio varies frcm year to year, but over the 
years nearly always has maintained the average shown. This ratio 
recx:,gnizes that nan-personnel educational oosts rise at a rate 
great.er than oosts rise for personnel. 

* All factors within the foIImlla are subject to outside verification. 

-7-

., 



0 0 

5} Enrollment Factor 

This factor results f:ran dividing the 1978-79 first IlDilth enmll
nent in each district by the same pericx:1 enrollment for the 1977-78 
year. The factor has been used for both years of the biennium. 

-8-



0 0 PROPOSAL 
CEI - Total Budget - 1. J 254.~ 

EXHIBIT J 

(2) (3) (4) (5) 
% FY80 FY81 

En ro 11 ment Current Year Maximum Maximum 
Factor Budget Budget Alloc. Budget Al loc. 

Carson City 1.024 $ 9,993,000 $11,516,029 $13,271,183 

Churchi 11 1.092 4,319,753 5,308,703 6,524,061 

Cl ark 1.023 133,434,907 153,621,500 176,862,006 

Douglas 1. 106 5, 713, 151 7,111,116 8,851,152 

Elko .978 6,851,494 7,541,037 8,299,976 

Esmeralda .965 476,206 517,165 561,647 

Eureke .972 732,032 800,762 875,944 

Humboldt 1.078 3,307,728 4,012,873 4,868,343 

Lander 1.032 1,724,869 2,003,285 2,326,641 

Lineal n l.045 2,001,232 2,353,535 2,767,858 

Lyon 1.028 4,275,386 4,946,242 5,722,363 

Mineral .973 2,539,653 2,780,956 3,045,186 

Nye 1.103 3,604,233 4,473,993 5,553,640 

Pershing .996 1,424,186 l ,596,368 1,789,366 

Storey l. 184 491,656 655,119 872,928 

Washoe . 998 52,377,479 58,827,724 66,072,311 

White Pine .884 3,329,665 3,312,529 3,295,482 

-9-



0 ·O PROP I 

PII - 80% (Personnel) 
CEI - (Non Personnel) 1.0995% 

EX HIBIT J 

(2) (3} (4) (5) 
% FY80 FY81 

Enroll ment Current Year Maximum Maximum 
Factor Budget Budqet Allee.Budget Alloc. 

Carson City 1.024 $ 9,993,000 $ 11,250,998 $12,667,363 

Churchill 1.092 4,319,753 5,186,529 6,227,226 

Cl ark 1.023 133,434,907 150,086,048 168,815,062 

Douglas l. l 06 5, 713, 151 6,947,460 8,448,438 

Elko .978 6,851,494 7,367,487 7,922,340 

Esmeralda .965 476,206 505,263 536,093 

Eureke .972 732,032 782,333 836,090 

Humboldt 1.078 3,307,728 3,920,521 4,646,840 

Lander 1. 032 l, 724,869 1,957,181 2,220,782 

Lineal n 1. 045 2,001,232 2,299,370 2,641,925 

Lyon 1.028 4,275,386 4,832,409 5,462,004 

Mineral .973 2,539,653 2,716,955 2,906,635 

Nye 1. 103 3,604,233 4,371,028 5,300,958 

Pershing .996 1,424,186 1,559,629 1,707,953 

Storey 1.184 491,656 640,042 833,211 

Washoe .998 52,377,479 57,473,860 63,066,124 

White Pine . 884 3,329,665 3,236,295 3,145,542 

-10-

S90 



0 0 PROPOSAL , 

PII on Total Budget - 1.093% EXl-/19 1 , J 

(2) (3) (,q (5) 
% FY80 FY81 

Enrollment Current Year Maximum Maximum 
Factor Budget Budget Alloc. Budget Alloc 

Carson City 1.024 $ 9,993,000 $11,184,485 $12,518,034 

Churchill 1.092 4,319,753 5,155,867 6,153,818 

Cl ark 1.023 133,434,907 149,198,773 166,824,967 

Douglas 1. 106 5,713,151 6,906,388 8,348,842 

Elko .978 6,851,494 7,323,932 7,828,946 

Esmeralda .965 476,206 502,276 529,773 

Eureke . 972 732.,032 777,708 826,234 

llumboldt 1. 078 3,307,728 3,897,344 4,592,061 

Lander 1. 032 1,724,869 1,945,611 2,194,602 

Lincoln 1.045 2,001,232 2,285,777 2,610,780 

Lyon 1.028 4,275,386 4,803,841 5,397,615 

Mineral .973 2,539,653 2,700,893 2,872,370 

Nye 1. 103 3,604,233 4,345,187 5,238,467 

Pershing .996 1,424,186 1,550,409 1,687,818 

Storey 1. 184 491,656 636,258 823,389 

Washoe .996 52,377,479 57,134,087 62,322,662 

White Pine .884 3,329,665 3,217,162 3,108,460 

-11-



0 0 PROPOSA 

CPI - 80% (Personnel) 1.0915% CEI - 20% (Non Personnel) 
EXHIBIT J -

(2) (3) ( 4) (5) 
% FY80 FY81 

Enrollment Current Year Maximum Maximum 
Factor Budget Budget Allee. Budget Allee. 

Carson City 1.024 $ 9,993,000 $ 11 , 169, 136 $12,483,697 

Churehi 11 1.092 4,319,753 5,148,791 6,136,937 

Cl ark l.023 133,434,907 148,994,018 166,397,391 

nougl as l. l 06 5,713, 151 6,896,910 8,325,943 

Elko .978 6,851,494 7,313,881 7,807,472 

Esmeralda .965 476,206 501,587 528,320 

Eureke . 972. 732,032 776,641 823,968 

Humboldt 1. 078 3,307,728 3,891,995 4,579,465 

Lander l. 032 1,724,869 1,942,941 2,188,583 

Lineal n 1.045 2,001,232 2,282,640 2,603,619 

Lyon 1.028 4,275,386 4,797,248 5,382,810 

Mineral .973 2,539,653 2,697,186 2,864,491 

Nye 1.103 3,604,233 4,339,224 5,224,098 

Pershing . 996 1,424,186 1 ,548 ,281 1,683,189 

Storey 1.184 491,656 635,385 821 , 131 

Washoe .998 52,377,479 57,055,678 62,151,720 

White Pine .884 3,329,665 3,212,747 3,099,935 

-12-



0 0 V 

CPI on Total Budget - 1.083% 

EX H IBIT J -
(2) (3) (4) (5) 
% FY80 FY81 

Enrollment Current Year Maximum Maximum 
Factor Budget Budget Allee. Budget Allee. 

Carson City 1. 024 $ 9,993,000 $ 11,082,157 $12,290,023 

Churchi 11 1.092 4,319,753 5,108,695 6,041,727 

Clark l.023 133,434,907 147,833,734 163,786,324 

Douglas 1. 106 5,713,151 6,843,201 8,196,772 

Elko .978 6,851,494 7,256,924 7,686,345 

Esmeralda .965 476,206 497,681 520,123 

Eureke . 972 732,032 770,592 811,184 

Humboldt 1.078 3,307,728 3,861,686 4,508,419 

Lander 1.032 1 , 724,869 1 ,927 ,810 2,154,628 

Lineal n 1.045 2,001,232 2,264,864 2,563,226 

Lyon 1. 028 4,275,386 4,759,890 5,299,300 

Mineral .973 2,539,653 2,676,182 2,820,051 

Nye 1. 103 3,604,233 4,305,433 5,143,051 

Pershing . 996 1,424,186 1,536,223 1,657,095 

Storey 1. 184 491,656 630,437 808,391 

Washoe .998 52,377,479 56,611 ,360 61,187,483 

White Pine .884 3,329,665 3,187,728 3,051,842 

-13-



' .. 
0 0 

ATTACHMENT K 
Marjory Becker 

Parent of two handicapped children 

President of the Southern Nevada Association for the Handicapped 

Representing the Coalition of Parents of Handicapped Children which 

includes eight different organizations of parents of children 

with specific disabilities 

For many months, parents of children in special education prograns 

have been expressing their serious concerns that the State Schoo) Board's 
' 

very conservative recorrmendation of only 100 new units would not be a 

sufficient number to meet critical needs. We were stunned - shocked -

when Governor List's original budget proposal for a mere 20 new units 

was made public. The Governor's proposal cut the State School Board's 

funding recommendations for special education by more than two times the 

amount of the cuts for regular education programs. The suggested increase 

of only 20 units would actually have resulted in a decrease of services for 

Nevada's handicapped students. The State Special Education Advisory 

Committee which has representatives from different levels of administration, 

teachers, the universities, and parents has stated, in agreement with parent 

organizations, that 200 new special education units is a reasonable, but 

not inflated, figure to meet children's needs. 

The needs can be documented. For i nstance, figures submitted by 

l ocal school districts i dentify almos t 2000 under-served you rg sters. U 

a pub i c hear ing in C ark Cot nty ·n December, i t v,a s poi nt ed out tha t over 

1000 students in its school system were on wa iti ng l is ts fo r speech t herapy. 

An even more dramatic example is the lack of programs for emotional y 

-------..,-- - - ' 



' . ~ 

0 0 
e x H I a . . K _.,, 

disturbed children. The Bureau of Education for the Handicapped states 

that the expected rate of children with emotional disturbances so severe 

that they cannot benefit from an educational opportunity without the help 

of special services is 2 percent of the school age population. Clark County 

currently provides special programs for just about 100 emotionally disturbed 

children. If it were to serve but ½ a percent of its school age population, 

that f i gure would j ump to 428 students. If class sizes were 15 students 

per teacher, Clark County alone would need 28 new special education units 

now for just this one disability category. One can then predict that the 

statewide need is approximately 60 units for the emotionally disturbed. 

These figures are based on providing for only 12 a percent, or l child out 

of every 200, not the predictable 2 percent or 4 children out of every 200 . 

These are but a few examples of the numbers of handicapped ch i ldren for 

whom Nevada is not providing an appropriate educational opportunity. 

Yesterday we were very pleased to learn that the Governor 1 s office has 

submitted a new proposal which recognizes the need for a substantial number 

of additional special education units - 187 over the next two-year period. 

To repeat, there is documentation to substantiate the need for such an increase . 

The proposal also suggests a decrease in the amount of funding per unit of 

$2100 from the current level. The amount of funding per unit is not my 

concern nor the concern of the parents I represent excepting if it is used 

as an excuse by districts to lessen t he qual ·ty of education for our children 

by increas i ng cl ass s i ze, red ucing re ated serv i ces such as physica l t hera ~y . 

speech therapy or trans po rtat i on, or remo ving ai des f rom classrooms. We 

would strenuously res i st - by court proceedi ngs if necessary - any action 

that will result in a decrease in t he quality of programs. Landmark court 

-



" . 
0 0 

decisions have established that a plea of lack of funds is not an acceptable 

reason for failure to provide handicapped children with an equal educational 

opportunity -- that is our children's right whether the funding comes from 

state units or whether the local districts must make up the differences. 

We cannot be complacent because some of our handicapped children in 

Nevada are receiving an adequate education. Special education is still very 

much in a catch-up phase. On a statewide basis, only 7 percent of the school 

population is receiving services - far below the predicted level of children 

in need. Sufficient new special education units must be provided to allm-1 

for population growth, to improve the programs for the large numbers of 

identified underserved children, and to add programs for the unserved 

children who cannot develop to their full potentials without the provision 

of special services. It is shortsighted thinking that denies any child a 

full educational opportunity. 

State Statutes mandate that special education programs be provided for 

our handicapped children. Federal Statutes provide means of guaranteeing 

the rights of our children through due process proceedings and civil court 

procedures. Parents are no longer in the position of having to beg or ask 

for equal educational opportunities for their handicapped children. We 

can legally demand these services. As our elected representatives, it is 

up to you to provide the means, the funds, that will guarantee an appropriate 

education for every handicapped child in Nevada as the laws state is their 

right. We, therefore, recommend that t he Legis ature support the i ncrease i , 

units s ggested in the l atest proposa l from the Governor's of f ice. 

~Jll•f .. £...~ 
... .._,; It_) • ... 



q • • . 

0 0 

ATrACHMENr L 

IN JUNE OF 1978 MY HUSBAND AND I TOOK OUR SIX YEAR OLD SON 
TO SEATTLE, WASHINGTON TO ATTEND SCHOOL IN A RESIDENTIAL 
PROGRAM. WE MADE THE DECISION TO PLACE HIM OUT OF STATE 
AFTER HAVING EXHAUSTED EVERY PRIVATE AND STATE FACILITY IN 
NEVADA THAT MIGHT BENEFIT JOHN. THERE SIMPLY WAS NO PLACE 
WITH AN ANDEQUATE AND APPROPRIATE FOR OUR AUTISTIC-LIKE 
CHILD. 

IN THE PAST EIGHT MONTHS JOHN HAS COMPLETELY STOPPED ALL 
SELF ABUSIVE BEHAVIORS, ATTENDS TASK FOR 30 MINUTES TO ONE 
Am> A HALF HOURS, HE INTERACTS APPROPRIATELY WITH PEERS AND 
MOST IMPORTANT JOHN HAS STAr.I'ED TO TALK. 

AS ONE PERSON IN THE CLARK COUNTY EDUCATION DEPARTMENT STATED 
THE PROGRESS JOHN HAS SHOWN IN SUCH A SHORT TIME IS A CHALLENGE 
TO OUR SYSTEM. IT IS OUR RESPONSIBILITY TO MAINTAIN BEHAVIORS 
AND ASSURE CONTINUED PROGRESS. 

JOHN IS READY TO RETURN TO THE HOME. HE MUST HAVE A PRIMARY 
CLASS AT CBS WITHAN INTENSIVE LANGUAGE ACQUISTION_ PROGRAM. 
WITHOUT THIS PROGRAM JOHN WILL PROBABLY REGRESS AND FACE 
POSSIBLE INSTITUTIONALIZATION. I BEG YOU TO ASSURE ADEQUATE 
FUNDING AND ELIMINATE THE TERRIBLY EXPENSIVE COST OF A LIFE 
IN AN INSTITUTION A.t.'ID MORE IMPORTANTLY THE UNFORGIVABLE 
\{ASTE OF A HUMAN LIFE. PLEASE HELP US TO BRING OUR BOY HOME. 


